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Robt. G. Badcock, Esq., Treasurer, read the

FINANCIAL STATEMENT :

Ef)e Cmsurers in account toit^ tijc ^omcrscts]&trc ^rcl&acological anir

De. Natural flistorg Society. Ce.

£ s. d.

By expenses of Vlllth vol. of
Proceedings, 1858 .. 114 15 3

„ Coal, candles, gas, Ssc. .. 2 18 2

„ Postage and carriage .. 10 15 0

„ Insurance 12 6

„ Stationery, &c 2 11 11

„ Commission on collecting
Subscriptions .. .. 3 10 0

„ Sundries 10 8 7

„ Photographic Socy. 1 1

„ Palaeontological „ 3 3

,, British Armorial . . 11
,, Arundel Socy. 3 yrs. 3 3

8 8 0

„ Curator’s Salary and
Assistants .. .. 21 9 1

„ Bent to January, 1859 .. 12 10 0

„ Collinson’s Somerset . . 3 10 0

„ Euding’s Coinage.. .. 4 4 0

„ Expenses at Annual Meet-
ing at Bridgwater .. 1311 6

„ Balance 2 5 10

£ 211 19 10

Examined and found correct, August 27, 1859.

Wm. p. pinchaed,
T. aethue voules.

In moving the adoption of the report, the President

referred to the plan for the collection of materials for a

better History of the County, and strongly recommended

that a more full and complete Index to Collinson’s History

of Somerset be compiled, with the view of furthering this

object.

Mr. Wm. Ayshford Sanford then read an elaborate

paper on the Natural History Department of the Museum

of the Society, an abstract of which is given in Part II.

The Rev. F. Warre read a paper communicated by

H. N. Sealy, Esq., On the word ^ Pio ’ as applied to a

£ s. d.

To Balance of former account 9 10

,, Subscriptions .. .. 208 10 0

„ Donation .. .. . 10 0

,, Subscriptions .. .. 2 10 0

August 25, 1859.

£211 19 10
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cross at Bridgwater and other objects.” Having referred

to the word ^^pig” as forming a part of the names of

various localities-—as in Pig’s hill,” a farm near Nether

Stowey ;
Pig’s ditch,” four acres of land in Chilton-super-

Polden
;
and in particular, the “ Pig cross ” at Bridg-

water-—the writer intimated that this word was really of

Danish origin, and might be regarded as one of the remains

of Danish occupation in this part of England.

It is natural to suppose that the Saxons and Danes

would leave some impress of their language in the places

where they were, for so long a period, the dominant races.

The Saxon and the Danish are cognate dialects of the

Teutonic language.

In the Saxon language the name for a girl is piga,”

and its diminutive ^^pigsney” is thus explained in John-

son’s dictionary : pigsney, from piga (Saxon), a girl
; a

word of endearment to a girl.” In Bay’s English and

Danish dictionary I find : ^^pige^ a maid, maiden, girl,

lass.” In the Danish New Testament now before me, the

English version, chap. 9, v. 24 : He said unto them, give

place, for the maid is not dead, but sleepeth,” is thus ren-

dered in Danish ; “thepigen er ikke dod”-^—the ^^pigen”

is not dead, &c. (Pige becomes pigen, as maid maiden.)

In verse 25 :
“ But when the people were put forth he went

in and took her by the hand, and the maid arose ”—thus

rendered in Danish :
“ the maid arose—da stod pigen op

—

then the pigen stood up.” St. Luke, c. 22, v. 51 : “And
the father and mother of the maiden ’’—in Danish : “ Og
pigens fader og moder and “pig’s” or “pigens” father

and mother. And in verse 56 :
“ But a certain maid saw

him ”—in Danish :
“ Men en pige saae ham ”—but a pige

saw him.

“ Oldmixon, a native of Bridgwater, in his history of
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England, published in 1 730, notices the Pig Cross ” and

the High cross.” In his account of the siege of Bridg-

water by the Parliamentary forces, anno 1645, he says :

There was no hope of its being relieved, and the resistance

the royalists made had more of frenzy in it than courage ;

when the latter saw Eastover in a blaze they rang the bells

for joy, and set fire themselves to several houses in Silver-

street, Friar’s-street, and at the ^ Pig Cross,’ which show

the effects of it to this day.”

“ In his account of Monmouth’s rebellion he says

Anno 1685, the Duke, after he was proclaimed king at

Taunton, marched to Bridgwater. He had then with him

the greatest number of men that were ever for him

together, near 6000 men, tolerably well armed. He was

proclaimed at the ‘ High Cross,’ by the Mayor, Alexander

Popham, Esq., and his brethren, in his robes of office.”

“ The High Cross stood on the Cornhill, and was called

‘Hhe Cross,” and was pulled down about 50 years ago.

The “ Pig Cross ” stood at no great distance from it, and

nor far from the parish church which is dedicated to the

Virgin Mary, and nothing is more probable than that the

Cross should be dedicated to the same saint, and distin-

guished from the other Cross by the name of the ^^Pig

Cross,” or as I presume the “ Lady Cross.” If we asso-

ciate with the Cross the blessed Virgin Mary, all incon-

gruity vanishes. The “Pig Cross” becomes the “Lady
Cross.” “ Pig’s Hill ” and “ Pig’s Ditch ” become the

“ Lady’s ” farm or field, the revenue having been applied

to the maintenance of the “ Lady’s ” chapel, or of the

priest who officiated.”

The Rev. W. A. Jones, M.A., gave a sketch of the

historical evidence and authorities for “ the reputed dis-

covery of King Arthur’s remains at Glastonbury,” which

is given in Part H.
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Under the guidance of the Eev. F. Warre the company

then proceeded to visit the Abbey^ the Abbot's Kitchen,

Almshouses, Barn, &c.

The Rev. F. Warre gave a lecture on the ruins of the

Abbey, very much to the same purport as the paper which

he published in the Proceedings of this Society for 1851,

He mentioned the tradition respecting Joseph of Arima-

thea, but did not attach much importance to it, as he

thought there was a want of sufficient evidenceAf its truth.

Another tradition, that St. Paul himself had preached on

this spot, he thought more probable, as there is strong

reason to believe that he came to Britain, the extreme

west of the Roman empire ; and there is good reason to

believe that at Glastonbury was one of the earliest Chris-

tian settlements in England. St. Patrick is said to have

retired here with a party of monks about a.d. 533. The

popular belief that King Arthur was buried here, whether

well founded or not, shews that this was considered the

most fitting place. Paulinus, Archbishop of York, is said

to have rebuilt the church of timber, covered with lead,

in A.D. 630, and King Ina to have again rebuilt it in

the -most sumptuous manner in 708. This church was

destroyed by the northern pirates, and another church and

monastery built by St. Dunstan, in A.D. 942—944. By
this time, from successive grants, the Abbey had attained

great wealth and importance, and was considered the

richest foundation in England. St. Dunstan's Church is

distinctly recorded to have been of wood plated with gold,

which probably means ornamented with gilding, and it is

mentioned as of wood in a charter of the time of Edward

the Confessor. During the reigns of the first two Norman

kings the Abbey was a scene of perpetual strife and

slaughter, and no new building seems to have been erected.


